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Historic Preservation Review Board
Agenda

Thursday, January 21, 2021 at 1:00 PM
VIRTUAL MEETING

1. CALLTO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. FOIA — PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF THIS MEETING HAS BEEN

PUBLISHED, POSTED, AND DISTRIBUTED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE
SOUTH CAROLINA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

4, APPROVAL OF MINUTES - June 18, 2020

5. ROSALYN BROWNE RESIGNATION EFFECTIVE 01/14/21

6. CITIZEN COMMENTS (Comments are limited to 3 minutes.)
ACTION ITEMS

7. CONSIDERATION OF ST. LUKE'S UNITED METHODIST CHURCH
FELLOWSHIP HALL ADDITION

8. ADJOURNMENT

Natural Resources Agenda — Beaufort County, SC



Minutes
Historic Preservation Review Board
June 18, 2020, 1:00 p.m.
Virtual Meeting

CALL TO ORDER:
Mr. Rob Merchant, Beaufort County Community Development Deputy Director, called the
meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Natalie Hefter, Chairman
Katrina Epps, Vice Chairman
Sally Murphy

Cheryl Steele

Kathryn Mixon

Katherine Pringle

Rosalyn Browne

MEMBERS ABSENT:
None

STAFF PRESENT:
Robert Merchant, Beaufort County Community Development Deputy Director
Diane McMaster, Beaufort County Community Development Senior Administrative Specialist

PUBLIC COMMENT (non-agenda items):
There were none.

MINUTES:

The Chairman entertained a motion to approve the minutes presented to the Board. Ms. Sally
Murphy made a motion, seconded by Ms. Katherine Pringle, to approve the October 17, 2019,
minutes as submitted. There was unanimous approval from Board members.

NEW BUSINESS: Dataw Island Pickleball Courts

The applicant is Dataw Island Club. Landscape Architect: Daniel Keefer

Dataw Island Club Manager: Ted Bartlett

It was noted that the Sam’s family cemetery is located on the opposite side of the proposed

construction site.
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Mr. Robert Merchant, Beaufort County Community Development Department Deputy Director
read letters submitted by Dataw Island residents:

= Ms. Marilyn Peck — concerns regarding the Master Plan; possible archaeological dig
= Eric and Lynn Brown — historical site
= David and Christine Murphy — ruins of Sam’s Plantation; Master Plan concerns

During the conceptual plan process, 62% of Dataw Club members voted in favor of the
pickleball court construction project.

Board Member Ms. Sally Murphy noted that some residents expressed concern over the
possible removal of numerous Water Oak trees. Mr. Dan Keefer stated that the site was chosen
in order to avoid the removal of Live Oak trees.

Feedback from the Historical Society determined that the proposed construction site is as far
away from the historical site as possible.

Ms. Murphy stated that the Board was tasked with determining if the proposed construction
was in line with the Master Plan / open space guidelines and if there would be any negative
effects on the Sam’s Plantation historical site.

Ms. Sally Murphy made a motion to adopt and approve the proposed construction, seconded
by Ms. Katrina Epps. The motion was amended as follows: The Board will adopt and approve
the proposal as long as the construction project is consistent with the Dataw Island Master Plan
and open space requirement. There was unanimous approval from Board members.

OTHER BUSINESS: A field trip to Daufuskie Island — Oyster Union Society Hall may be planned
in the near future.

ADJOURNMENT:
There being no further business, Chairman Natalie Hefter adjourned the meeting at 1:50 p.m.
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St. Luke’s United Methodist Church Fellowship Hall Addition

Applicant: St. Luke’s UMC

Designer: Sam McCleskey, McCleskey and Associates Architects PA
Location: Located on S Okatie Hwy

Zoning Designation: T2 Rural

St. Luke’s United Methodist Church is proposing to construct an addition to its existing fellowship
hall. The church building on the property has been listed on the National Register of Historic Places
since 1987. The proposed addition is also in very close proximity to a cemetery with graves dating
back to the late 18" century, according to the Above Ground Historic Survey.

No alterations to the historic church structure are proposed. The proposed addition is 446 square
feet and oriented on the southern and eastern sides of the existing fellowship hall. It is proposed
within 10 feet of the cemetery and 60 feet of the historic church.

Staff Recommendation: Staff does not make a recommendation of approval or denial at this
time. Proximity to historic tombstones, as well as proposed design and materials, should be
considered.

Attachments:

1. Proposed Site Plan
2. Proposed Front and Side Elevation Renderings
3. Project Narrative



PROJECT NARRATIVE
St. Luke’s United Methodist Church — Fellowship Hall Improvements

St. Luke’s United Methodist Church is located at, 3080 Okatie Hwy, (Highway 170), Okatie, SC, four
miles north of Pritchardville.

The original Episcopal congregation worshipped about a half mile away in a 1786 building built on land
donated by John Bull. In 1824 the present building was constructed on land contributed by John Guerard,
on part of what had been Bull Hill Plantation. In 1857, the Church of the Cross was built in

nearby Bluffton, and services were discontinued around that time. In 1875, the church was sold to

the Methodists, who use it to the present day.!

The church is noted for its transitional architecture, bridging the Georgian style of earlier South Carolina
Episcopal churches and the rising Greek Revival style.2! It is one of the oldest churches in the state built
for Episcopal worship, and one of the few with intact slave galleries.2

It was added to the National Register of Historic Places in 1987.1)
The sanctuary building remains much as it was when originally constructed.

In addition to the sanctuary, the site contains a large cemetery with some graves dating back to the
original Episcopal Church, which were relocated to this site from Bull Hill Plantation, and a fellowship
hall which was constructed in the 1960’s. All parking is on gravel surfaces or grass. There is a footbridge
connecting the fellowship hall to a rear cemetery which affords additional, overflow parking. The
fellowship structure is bounded on the north by a freshwater wetland, to the south and west by grave sites,
and to the east by parking. A copy of a recent survey is attached for reference.

This project includes improvements to the fellowship hall. The building is one story with floor near grade,
setback from the highway, behind the cemetery, and is clearly secondary to the original church building in
its form and placement. One objective of this project will be to alter the fellowship hall in such a way that
it maintains the respective relationship and scale to the original historic church building.

Originally, a small addition was planned for the rear of the building, however the 50-foot wetland buffer
prevented addition on that side. The attached scheme shows additions on the south and east sides of the
building, facing the highway. The encroachment into the wetland buffer has been minimized to the
greatest extent possible, working within the confinements of the cemetery, wetlands and parking.

The addition incorporates roof gables which are projected and scaled to match those on the existing
building. The color of the building will be changed from white to grey with white trim to make its
appearance softer and more secondary to the existing church building.

Sidewalks will be altered to accommodate the addition. Parking will not be altered but will remain in the
original configuration as shown on the site plan.

References

1. "National Register Information System". National Register of Historic Places. National
Park Service. July 9, 2010.

2. Piland, Sherry; Mary P. Powell; Colin Brooker (July 22, 1987). "St. Luke's
Church" (pdf). National Register of Historic Places - Nomination and Inventory.
Retrieved 9 June 2012.

3. South Carolina Department of Archives and History. "St. Luke's Church, Beaufort
County". National Register Properties in South Carolina. Retrieved 2011-10-20.
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St. Luke’s UMC Fellowship Hall
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